~ WISC ...

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
4801 W. BELTLINE HWY.

WISC MADISON 5, WISCONSIN

RADIO CEDAR 3-9791
AM and FM

WISC ..[,v- October =2, 1960
CI-IANNEL

Maurice Vi, Nittler
2663 South Clarkson
Englewood, Colorado

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your reception report of October <6, 1939.

JISC was testing a new 5 kw Collins Z21E transmitter and adjusting

a new two tower directional antenna system.

There is no longer a WISC radio, as the facilities were sold as of
November 1, 1959, =nd the station is now WISM (and WISM-FM) with

studios and offices at 122 East llain Street, M adlson Wis.

Yours truly

G. R. gzigﬁ

Trans. Supervisor
UISH & WISM-FI



